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Questions for Sexual Rehab Residential Program RFP# GB2024-100-12 
 
 
 

Question 
# 

RFP 
Section  RFP Heading Question Answer 

1    Can the youth attend private school? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards & Contract for 
this information 

2    Can I rent a house for the youth? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards & Contract for 
this information 

3    Can I use state funds to build a 
facility to house the youth while I 
rent? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards & Contract for 
this information 

4    Can I purchase a van to transport the 
youth? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards & Contract for 
this information 

5    How soon should I begin to purchase 
furniture before I know whether or 
not I have qualified for the program? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards & Contract for 
this information 

6    How soon should I begin renting 
property to prepare for the youth? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards & Contract for 
this information 

7    Do I need to bid on how much we 
receive in funding for the youth? Or 

Please read through RFP for this information 
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# 
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Section  RFP Heading Question Answer 

is the amount of $352 the standard 
and not going over the amount?  

 

8    May I submit an application for other 
programs that house youth as well? 

 

Please refer to Minimum Standards 
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